Imran Rao

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Imran Rao is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Imran Rao has a PhD in Computer Engineering. Dr. Imran Rao has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Blue Brackets Technologies

PhD in Computer Engineering University of Melbourne , Australia MS Kyunghee University , South Korea	2007 - 2011
	2005 - 2007
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Temporary Visiting Faculty	2023 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
сто	2017 - 2023